
  

 

 

 

  

                                   

                           

  

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: October 7, 2022 9:25 AM 
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: November 1 Engagement Webinar – Renfrew Region Electricity Planning 

The IESO will host a third public webinar on November 1 at 1:00 p.m. to provide an update on the electricity 
plan – Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) – for Renfrew Region and discuss the options examined and 
resulting recommendations for input. This will be the final webinar as part of the engagement initiative before 
the plan is finalized by the end of the year. 

Register to participate. Webinar materials will be available in advance of the Renfrew Region electricity 
planning engagement webpage and written feedback will be collected until November 22. 

Thank you to everyone that joined the previous engagement webinar held in July 2022. We appreciate the 
feedback provided. Your feedback along with the IESO’s response has been posted on the 
engagement webpage. 

For additional details on this engagement initiative, please visit the Renfrew Region electricity planning 
engagement webpage. 

Thank you, 

Sari Gerwitz 
Community Engagement & Customer Outreach 
IESO 

++This email is being sent to municipalities, IESO subscribers for the Renfrew Region, and active participants in this 
engagement initiative. To subscribe for regional planning updates or manage your subscription, please visit 
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe 

1 

https://teams.microsoft.com/registration/vVrVfPJjxUOPS9OOpFit2A,aD4FCmJ84Ee_sbol3SSeTA,W8KSxEv0Y0W_ZmhmgIhGAg,51OEHyav_ECf6RnIfrVWpQ,garvLA5MnUODunDXmKAXQA,NI_1_1-_QEWk2uH7bHfXcQ?mode=read&tenantId=7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Renfrew
https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/regional-planning/Renfrew/renfrew-20221005-response-to-feedback.ashx
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Renfrew
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-Renfrew
https://www.ieso.ca/subscribe

